



TROY DIDOMENICO



Contact:

Phone: +61 3 9397 6644
M: +61 437 300 601
E: tdidomenico@zudeco.com
www.zudeco.com

5 / 308 Kororoit Creek Rd
Williamstown North, Vic 3016 Australia

About Me:

A finance professional with over 20 years of international experience in commercial finance, management and technical accounting.

I partner with businesses and provide scalable commercial solutions.

Australian born and educated and a certified accountant in both Australia and the U.S. I have lived and worked globally including seven years in the U.S. and assignments in Central Europe, the Middle East, South America and Asia.

I have a span of experience including e-commerce, retail, software as a service, IPOs, small private companies, ASX and Fortune 500 corporations.

EXPERIENCE

Group Financial Controller

PageUp / Melbourne / April 2015 – Sept 2016

Managed the group's finance function across Australia, Singapore, U.S. and UK. This included all commercial and back office support. Supported the business in achieving: significant double digit revenue growth; gross and operating margin improvement; and positive cash flow.

Commercial Manager

Officeworks/ Melbourne / November 2013 – April 2015

Partnering with the B2B National Sales Manager, grew sales and profitability in both online and in store. Provided strategic direction and insight around go to market offer, customer profitability and cost to serve.

Finance Director International Accounting & Operations

Staples/ U.S./ May 2010 – Sept 2013

At the NYSE listed company's global head office in Boston, USA, partnered with the international finance and operational teams in Europe, South America and Asia, both on site and remotely while collaborating with corporate U.S.

Senior Manager

Grant Thornton/ U.S./ Sept 2006 – April 2010

Boston office Audit Practice Leader assistant and office IFRS expert. Provided services to NASDAQ and NYSE public and privately held equity backed companies and family owned businesses.

Various Advisory Roles

Melbourne/May 1995 - August 2006

SKILLS

Commercial Acumen

Digital Nous

Globally astute

Analytical

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Business (Accounting) Victoria University 1994

Certified Practising Accountant (CPA) Australia 1999

Certified Public Accountant (CPA) U.S. 2008